



Robin Paggi, MA, SPHR-CA

Human Resources Manager/Consultant

rpaggi@kdghrsolutions.com

Robin Paggi is the Human Resources Manager for Klein, DeNatale, Goldner as well as a consultant with KDG HRS. This unique position allows Robin to provide HRS clients with real-world advice and training based upon her daily experience as a human resources professional. Robin's area of expertise is in training, and she creates and delivers workshops for HRS clients on topics such as supervisory skills, teambuilding, and communication skills.

Education:

Master's degree in Communication Studies, 1993,
California State University, Sacramento

Bachelor's degree in Communications, 1987,
California State University, Bakersfield

Certifications:

- Senior Professional in Human Resources with a state-specific certification in California (SPHR-CA)

Professional Experience:

- Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP., Human Resources Manager, 2006–present
- KDG HR Solutions, Consultant, 2006–present
- City of Bakersfield, Human Resources Analyst, 2001–2006
- United Way of Kern County, Community Investment Director, 1999–2001
- Bakersfield College, Training Coordinator, 1995–1997
- Communications Instructor
University of Phoenix, 1998–2007; Bakersfield College, 1992–1998
- Society for Human Resource Management,
State and National Member

Professional Community Activities

- Leadership Bakersfield, Bakersfield Chamber of Commerce, 1997
- San Joaquin Valley Civic Leadership program, 2001



Strategic Human Resources. Employment Law Solutions.

KDG HR Solutions is a division of Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP

